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ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Elvia Contreras, Formal Bid Buyer  
  
Date:  March 17, 2012 
  
Subject: RFP #12-034, Detoxification and Substance Abuse Treatment for 

the WTCSCD 

 

The Purchasing Department has received the following question in regards to 
the proposal mentioned above: 
 
1. Will intensive outpatient and partial hospital services be considered?  There would be 

no overnight services. 
Response:  
They will be considered however we need residential and detox services 
that are inpatient. 
  

2. If IOP and PHP will be considered, would services need to be provided 7 days per 
week or would Monday through Friday be acceptable? 
Response: 
Monday through Friday would be acceptable.  We require 24 hours 7 days a 
week for detox and residential. 
 

3. What is the projected number of participants to be served during 12 month contract? 
Response: 
260 Plus 
 

4. The description of services includes outpatient services; will this level of care be 
considered? 
Response: 
Yes. 
 

5. Why would providing services for federal or state probation exclude a vendor from 
providing services to WTCSCD? 
Response: 
WTCSCD is considered state probation.   
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